



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 41391 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Catering Services Contracts

Your request is set out below:

1. Supplier/Provider of the services
ISS
2. Total Annual Spend – The spend should only relate to each of the service contracts listed above.
Approximately £1,478,000
3. A description of the services provided under this contract please includes information if other services are included under the same contract.
ISS procuring foods for patients (frozen appetite meals lunch and supper meals only) and provision of service in retail outlets.
4. The number of sites the contract covers
ISS covers Dartford, Maidstone, Canterbury and Thanet.
5. The start date of the contract
November 2018
6. The end date of the contract
November 2023
7. The duration of the contract, please include information on any extensions period.
5years there was an extension from November 2023 to February 2024.
8. Who within the organisation is responsible for each of these contracts? name, Job Title, contact number and email address.
ISS – Adrian Biernacki – Catering Compliance Manager – a.biernacki@nhs.net

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department